Sourisford

It all started with a river crossing.

About ten kilometers north of where the
Souris River crosses the US border, a
gravel ridge in the river bed forms a
natural crossing that has been used for
centuries. Bison herds in their yearly
migrations, Aboriginal Peoples on their
hunting trips, fur traders and Metis
pemmican brigades, each used the site.

The Boundary Commission Trail

Modern use of the trail began in 1873.
The British and United States Boundary
Commissioners followed a route along
the 49th Parallel in their trek across the
plains to mark the boundary between the
U.S. and Canada.

Sourisford

The crossing at Sourisford was the
obvious place for a village. Soon T.B.
Gerry set up a blacksmith shop — a
necessity for a farming community. The
Gould — Elliot Stopping House, was also
a store and post office. Another store
was operated briefly out of a tent by
Warren & Snider. R. N. Graham,
already established in Melita,

established a branch store at Sourisford.

If the railway line that connected
Brandon with southeastern
Saskatchewan in 1890 had crossed the
Souris River here instead of Melita, a

major town would have grown here and
Melita would have faded.

But Sourisford became a rural
community with just a post office and
store rather than a full village. In 1901
when another CPR branch stretched
westward from Waskada and
established Coulter a few kilometres
away, Sourisford became one of dozens
of Westman communities that had
served its purpose and was no longer
needed as a commercial centre.
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